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TATTERSALLS BUILDING
LEVEL 10,179 ELIZABETH STREET, SYDNEY, N.S.W. 2000

TELEPHONE: 9233 4744 FACSIMILE: 9223 7859 DX: 283 EMAIL: law@mcnally.com.au WEB: www.mcnally.com.au

Our Ref: 1408062
Your Ref: AM2014/300

23 March 2016

Associate to Deputy President Kovacic
Fair Work Commission

11 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Associate,

AM2014/300 - AMOD COMMON ISSUE - AWARD FLEXIBILITY - TOIL

We act on behalf of the Maritime Union of Australia (MUA) in these
proceedings.

We refer to the Conference with the Deputy President listed for this afternoon
in relation to the following maritime modern awards:

Marine Towage Award 2010

Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010
Professional Diving Industry (Industrial) Award 2010
Dredging Industry Award 2010

To assist the Commission we confirm that it is the MUA’s position that the
proposed TOIL provision should not be inserted in these awards.

Yours faithfully,
W.G. McNALLY JONES STAFF

A

MICHAEL BURNS
Email: michael.burns@mecnally.com.au

PRINCIPALS: e W.G. McNALLY Acc. Spec. (Employment & Industrial Law)
e D. T. TRAINOR Acc.Spec. (Personal Injury.) ¢ R. F. BRENNAN
e M. E. JALOUSSIS LLB, B.Com. (Industrial Relations), ¢ N.KEATS LLB, BSc, Acc. Spec. (Employment & Industrial Law)
CONSULTANTS: ¢ THE HON. LANCE WRIGHT QC ¢ M.R.TURNER ¢ THE HON. CONRAD STAFF

SENIOR ASSOCIATES: e D. HILL LLB, BBus ¢ M. BURNS LLM, BSc, Acc. Spec. (Employment & Industrial Law)
ABN 71011 954 118

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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From: Stephen Crawford [mailto:stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 4:37 PM

To: Michael Burns; Chambers - Kovacic DP; AMOD

Subject: RE: AM3014/300 - AMOD Common Issues - Award Flexibility - TOIL

Dear Associate,
We write in relation to the attached correspondence on behalf of the MUA.

We hereby confirm we support the MUA's position in relation to these awards and do not wish to
make any additional submissions.

Regards,

Stephen Crawford

Senior National Legal Officer

The Australian Workers’ Union, National Office
Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Ph: (02) 8005 3333

Fax: (02) 8005 3300

Mob: 0425 303 265
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